Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02908-5855

April 12,2019

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7598721
TITLE: MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS (FROZEN BEVERAGES) BRENTON PT, COLT
PARK, FT ADAMS

Closing Date and Time: 4/18/19 AT 10:00AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (4 pages) the following is noted:

This addendum posts answers to questions allowed until 4/11/19 at 5pm.
This addendum posts bid tabulation from previous bid.
This addendum posts acknowledgement of addendum sheet which should be submitted with bid proposal.

Q. Is aperformance bond required?
A. No, only a bid bond (surety), which is returned after a purchase order is issued.

Q. Would like to see the bid tabulation from the last bid.
A. Attached to this addendum.

Q. In past years DEM has allowed a small cart to be kept in a secluded spot near the bike path, chained up
and covered. Is this still allowed?

A. Per Section 4 (A)(2)(b) of the RFQ, new vending locations will be determined by the Division
and awarded Concessionaire. Depending on determined vending location, DEM is agreeable to allowing
cart (MFE) to remain at the vending location.

Q. Under Menu offerings it states food and other beverage items are not allowed. Can pretzel sticks and
potato chips be sold?
A. 1. Pretzels/Potato chips may be offered at Colt State Park only.

2. Pretzels/Potato chips may not be offered at Brenton Point as a separate beverage, food and
sundry concession (MFE) is being solicited and will be awarded for the same term of this concession at
Brenton Point.

3. Pretzels/Potato chips may not be offered at Fort Adams as a separate beverage, food and
sundry concession has been granted to the Fort Adams gift shop.

Q. Under Facilities and Service Payment methods it states “The concessionaire shall provide cash register
receipts....” 1 only have a money box in the truck. Will this be a problem?

A. No. However, if requested, Concessionaire must provide customer with a receipt. In addition, all
reporting requirements listed under Section 4(M) of the RFQ will remain applicable.
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Q. Under reporting states “number of transactions by outlet.” Our trucks cover different routes during the
day and it would be difficult to count only the park. Is this a strict requirement?
A. Yes. all reporting requirements listed under Section 4(M) of the RFQ will remain applicable

Q. Under waste disposal, states vendor is responsible for positioning an adequate number of dumpsters and
trash receptacles. This does not seem to apply. We do remove all of our trash. Please advise.

A. Vendor is required to provide necessary trash receptacles and remove trash daily. Trash
receptacles must be visible and accessible to customers. The vendor is responsible for trash removal within
a 50’ radius around the assigned vending location. Dumpster will not be required if trash is removed
daily.

Q. Under Rights not Exclusive states “the Division reserves the right to allow others to conduct concession
operations...... ” Does this pertain only to special events held within the park or is it the intention of the
Division to award contract to multiple vendors?

A. This does not apply to special events only, however, we are not awarding this concession
contract to multiple vendors. This language is to allow the State options.




State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

BID 7598721
MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS (FROZEN BEVERAGES) BRENTON PT, COLT PARK,
FT. ADAMS

Acknowledgement of addendum(a):

I have received and reviewed the following addendum(a) that pertain to this bid. This sheet

should be submitted with your bid propoesal. Failure to do so may result in your bid being
considered NON-RESPONSIVE.

Addendum Number Dated
Addendum Number Dated
Addendum Number Dated
Addendum Number Dated
Addendum Number Dated
Signed Dated
Title
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